F. 72 748/4.

Dear Sir,-

xmmmummmm
of your letter of the 18th inetent, Teporting infoma-
mum«umummmuma
Bey, which 1t 1s alleged have been started by Indims’
cump fires, and in Yeply to infom you that similer in- -
formation reached this Department a fov days ago, and
imediate action was taken thereon.

The Indian Agents at Manitowsning, Thessalon,
Sturgeon Palls and Parzy Sownd have been advised of these
fizes, of the alleged carelesmess of Indiens, sad that
the Department regards the representations made very
um-t. They have been instructed to wam the Indians
vnder their comtrol, indiviamily end collestively,
against leaving cmp-fires wmextinguished and to infom
them that thay ave lishle 10 sovere peneities in the same
numer as wvhite men under the Oriminal (ode for setting

rire
Bon. Prenk Cochrame,
Dept. of Lands, Yorests & Mines,
govonto, Ont.
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